
AGENDA
FLUSHING CITY COUNCIL

Monday, January 13, 2020
6:30 P.M.

CALL TO ORDER

ROLL CALL

INVOCATION

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE TO THE FLAG

APPROVAL OF AGENDA

MEETING OPEN TO THE PUBLIC

The purpose of this agenda item is to allow persons to comment, praise, or raise a concern that they feel
the City Council should address.  This is not a forum for debate or for which questions will be answered.
The City Council will consider all comments, questions, praise and concerns, and decide if they wish to
address those items during the agenda item “City Council Comments.”  They may also ask administration
to address issues raised after the meeting is completed.  All persons addressing the City Council are asked
to limit their comments to no more than five (5) minutes.

A. CONSENT AGENDA
1. City Council Regular Meeting Minutes – December 9, 2019
2. City Council Bills December 1, 2019 – December 31, 2019
3. Receive correspondence sent to Sigma Ne Fraternity regarding Flushing City Council’s

decision on the dangerous building hearing officer order and stop work order compliance
4.  Receive correspondence sent to 422 Joyce Drive and 3188 Misty Morning Drive regarding

Flushing City Councils’ decision on a request to waive utility bill penalty
5.  Receive an invitation for Flushing City Council members to participate in meet and greet

sessions at the Senior Center.
6.  Receive a memo from the Department of Public Works regarding the purchase of a multi-use

truck
7. Receive and file the Seniors and Law Enforcement Together (SALT) Annual Report
8. Receive and file the quarterly financial investment report for account balances as of December

31, 2019
9. Receive and file the City of Flushing’s Public Act 202 of 2017 Health Care (OPEB) Report

and Pension Report as submitted to Michigan Department of Treasury and posted on the City
of Flushing website.

B. PUBLIC HEARING – None

C. COMMUNICATIONS
1. Consider request from Holy Cross Church to hold the 5th Annual Wake the Bear Feed the Kids

5k/10k run and walk event on Saturday, May 2, 2020 (Action)
2. Consider request from Riverbend Striders Running Club to hold their Annual Sweetheart 5k

walk/run on Saturday, February 8, 2020, Shillelagh 4 mile walk/run on Saturday, March 14,
2020 and Summerfest 5k run/walk Wednesday, June 10, 2020 in the City of Flushing (Action)

3. Consider a request from the Knights of Columbus, Flushing Council to solicit donations in the
street right of way on Friday, April 3 and Saturday April 4, 2020 (Action)

4. Consider a request from the Flushing Band and Orchestra to solicit donations in the street right
of way on Friday, May 8 and Saturday May 9, 2020 (Action)



5. Consider a request from the Flushing Lions Club to solicit donations in the street right of way
on Friday, May 1 and Saturday May 2, 2020 (Action)

D. REPORTS
1. Consider Resolution 2020-01-13A, a Resolution to Approve a Millionaire Party Supplier

License Issued by the Michigan Gaming Control Board presented for consideration and
approval from Kraig Kuehnemund (Action)

2. Consider Resolution 2020-01-13B, Local Governing Body Resolution for Charitable Gaming
Licenses presented for consideration and approval from the Flushing Women’s Club (Action)

3. Consider a service agreement with ROWE Professional Services Company in the amount of
$500 to complete the paperwork to close out the East Pierson Road Restriping Safety Grant
(Action)

4. Consider a service agreement with ROWE Professional Services Company in the amount of
$26,500 for design engineering and construction oversight and administration for the repaving
of Seymour Road from the south city limits to the railroad tracks (Action)

E. BID AWARD/PURCHASE - None

F. ORDINANCES - None

G.        APPOINTMENTS:
1. Appointments to various boards, authorities and commissions for members that have expiring

terms (Action)
2. Consider an amendment to the appointment of Special Legal Council per Rule 17 / Rule 9(i),

City of Flushing Rules for Council Meetings (Action)

H. CITY MANAGER REPORT, CITY COUNCIL COMMENTS AND COMMITTEE
REPORTS
1. City Manager Report

I. CLOSED SESSION

1. For the purpose of strategy and negotiation sessions connected with the negotiation of a
collective bargaining agreement pursuant to MCL 15.268 (c)

ADJOURNMENT



Flushing City Council
Minutes

December 9, 2019

A Regular Meeting of the Flushing City Council was called to order on Monday December 9,
2019, at 6:30 p.m. by Mayor Joseph Karlichek, followed by the invocation and Pledge of
Allegiance to the Flag.

Present: Dick Bade
Lynne Black
Brooke Good
Joseph Karlichek
Karianne Martus
Patrick Scanlon
Edward Sullivan

Absent: None

Others Present: Brad A. Barrett, City Manager
Michelle M. King, City Clerk
Matt McKone, City Attorney

Approval of Agenda – Motion by Councilmember Sullivan, second by Good to suspend the
rules and allow public comment at the beginning of the meeting and an additional time at the end
of the meeting to allow additional public comments on agenda related items for not more than
three minutes.

Yea: Good, Karlichek, Scanlon, Sullivan
Nay: Bade, Black, Martus
Motion Failed, pursuant to Rule 15, two thirds vote is required

Motion by Councilmember Sullivan, second by Martus to approve the December 9, 2019 agenda,
as presented.

Yea: Bade, Black, Good, Karlichek, Martus, Scanlon, Sullivan
Nay: None
Motion Carried

PRESENTATION:
Neil Hammerbacher, Gabridge & Company, presented the City of Flushing’s Annual Financial
Report for Year ended June 30, 2019.  The audit is a clean unmodified opinion, which is the
highest opinion auditors can give. It also includes a Single Audit Report for the Federal USDA
Bond, which is a clean unmodified opinion.

MEETING OPEN TO THE PUBLIC:

Patricia Stewart, 306 McKinley



Flushing City Council
Minutes

December 9, 2019

Kenneth Jansen, 916 Coutant
Scott Brotherton, 224 Oakwood
Dave Lewicki, 225 Oakwood
David Cowden, 515 Labian
James Tabazewski, 1415 Coutant
David Lucas, 420 Luce
Brian Booth, 225 Beechwood Ct
Jacob Smith, 449 Elms Rd
Bruce Wilson, 115 Beacon Point
Larry Ramsey, 213 S. Seymour
Janelle Szukhent, 419 Sharon Dr
Annette Miller, 512 Walnut

Consent Agenda – Motion by Councilmember Sullivan, second by Bade to approve the consent agenda
as follows but with the following amendments, moving item #5 to D7 and item #10 to D8:

1. City Council Regular Meeting Minutes – November 12, 2019, reminding the DPW Director in
investigate the cost of a multi-use vehicle for the DPW

2. City Council Bills November 1, 2019 – November 30, 2019
3. Receive and file Neighborhood Improvement Authority informational meeting notice to

Flushing City Council as required under MCL 125.4910 (4)
4.  Receive and file the Corridor Improvement Authority 2019 Annual Report pursuant to Public

Act 57 of 2018
5.
6.  Receive a notice from the Michigan Municipal League regarding their online database

highlighting lost revenue by municipalities between 2002 and 2017
7. Receive a report from administration listing expiring terms on city boards and commissions

pursuant to Section 6.3 of the Official Charter of the City of Flushing
8. Receive and approve 2020 meeting dates for the following public bodies:  Flushing City

Council, Flushing Planning Commission, and Flushing Parks and Recreation Advisory
Committee

9. Receive and file the City of Flushing’s Annual Financial Report year ended June 30, 2019
10.

Yea: Bade, Black, Good, Karlichek, Martus, Scanlon, Sullivan
Nay: None
Motion Carried

PUBLIC HEARING: A public hearing opened at 7:20 p.m. pursuant to section 150.43(d) Hearings;
order to show cause; cost, a hearing on the findings and order of the hearing officer pertaining to 1570
Flushing Road.  Rick Cawthray was present representing Sigma Nu Fraternity, indicated that they are
ready to pay for the building permit and begin demolition of the building on Wednesday, December 11,
2019, and hope to have it occupied by this time next year. City Manager Barrett gave a brief history of
events culminating to this evenings Public Hearing requested by City Council, and notice provided based
upon the original decision of the Dangerous Building Officer on August 9, 2018. City Attorney McKone
indicated that when the time comes this evening for a decision, the options for action are to approve,
disapprove or modify the decision of the Dangerous Building Hearing officer from August 9, 2018.



Flushing City Council
Minutes

December 9, 2019

Approving the decision would result in demolition of the building either by Sigma Nu or by the City,
disapproving the decision or modifying the decision could result in the process starting all over again or at
any point depending upon the decision.  Public hearing closed at 7:37 p.m.

COMMUNICATIONS:

Consider a request from 422 Joyce Street to wave utility billing penalty issued per section
53.45 of the City of Flushing Code of Ordinances – Motion by Martus, second by Scanlon to
approve the request of Tamara Stornello to waive the $13.76 late fee on the utility bill.

Yea: None
Nay: Bade, Black, Good, Karlichek, Martus, Scanlon, Sullivan
Motion Failed

Consider request from 3188 Misty Morning Drive to waive utility billing penalty issued per
section 53.45 of the City of Flushing Code of Ordinances – Motion by Martus, second by
Scanlon to approve the request of Mary Ann Simore to waive the $6.59 late fee on the utility bill.

Yea: None
Nay: Bade, Black, Good, Karlichek, Martus, Scanlon, Sullivan
Motion Failed

Receive and file Traffic Impact Assessment for a road diet in the City of Flushing
completed by ROWE Professional Services Company as commissioned by the City of
Flushing on April 8, 2019 – Motion by Good, second by Black to receive and file the traffic
impact assessment for a road diet in the City of Flushing completed by ROWE Professional
Services Company as commissioned by the City of Flushing on April 8, 2019.

Yea: Bade, Black, Good, Karlichek, Martus, Scanlon, Sullivan
Nay: None
Motion Carried

REPORTS:

Approve, Disapprove or Modify the order pertaining to 1570 Flushing Road, pursuant to
Section 150.43 (d) Hearings; order to show cause; cost, hearing on the findings and order of
the hearing officer – Motion by Martus, second by Bade to modify the August 9, 2018 order of
the Dangerous Building Hearing Officer pertaining to 1570 Flushing Road pursuant to Section
150.43(d) Hearing; order to show cause; cost, hearing on the findings and order of the hearing
officer to give petitioner 60 days to demolish the required portion to maintain legal non-
conforming status of the building to rebuild pursuant to the plans submitted to and approved by
the Planning Commission for site plan approval on July 15, 2019 by Creekwood Architecture.

Yea: Bade, Black, Good, Karlichek, Martus, Scanlon, Sullivan



Flushing City Council
Minutes

December 9, 2019

Nay: None
Motion Carried

Consider Change Order #2 for the Warren Avenue Paving Project, a balancing change order
reducing the actual cost of the project to $137,462.22 – Motion by Bade, second by Scanlon to approve
Change Order #2 for the Warren Avenue Paving Project, a balancing change order, reducing the actual
cost of the project to $137,462.22.

Yea: Bade, Black, Good, Karlichek, Martus, Scanlon, Sullivan
Nay: None
Motion Carried

Consider Resolution 2019-12-09A – a Resolution to Authorize a Contract with the
Michigan Department of Transportation to authorize Preliminary Engineering of Seymour
Road from W. Pierson Road to Emily Street – Councilmember Good offered the following
Resolution 2019-12-09A and moved its adoption, second by Martus:

WHEREAS, MICHIGAN DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION CONTRACT #19-5553 is
presented for approval to the Flushing City Council on December 9, 2019, and

WHEREAS, the JOB (207606PE) consists of a PROJECT (20A0(013)) consisting of the
performance of preliminary engineering activities for the hot mix asphalt cold milling and
resurfacing work along Seymour Road from W. Pierson Road northerly to Emily Street; and
altogether with necessary related work, and

WHEREAS, the estimated cost for such work is $20,243, and

WHEREAS, the City of Flushing is responsible for $3,674.10 of estimated costs for such work.

THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, the Flushing City Council approves Contract #19-5553 with
the Michigan Department of Transportation, and

FURTHER BE IT RESOLVED, the Flushing City Council authorizes Joseph Karlichek, mayor
and Michelle King, city clerk to sign the MICHIGAN DEPARTMENT OF
TRANSPORTATION CONTRACT #19-5553.

Yea: Bade, Black, Good, Karlichek, Martus, Scanlon, Sullivan
Nay: None
Motion Carried

Consider Resolution 2019-12-09B, a Resolution to Approve Budget Amendments for the
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2020 – Councilmember Martus offered the following Resolution
2019-12-09B and moved its adoption, second by Scanlon:



Flushing City Council
Minutes

December 9, 2019

WHEREAS, in accordance with the provisions of the City Charter, the city manager on
May 13, 2019 submitted to the Council a recommended budget for the City of Flushing,
Michigan for the fiscal year commencing July 1, 2019 and ending June 30, 2020; and

WHEREAS, the Council had considered the financial needs of the City of Flushing for its
efficient operations during the upcoming fiscal year and reviewed the recommended budget
submitted by the city manager; and

WHEREAS, in accordance with state statue, the Council did after proper notice, conducted a
public hearing on May 13, 2019 for the proposed budget at which all objections and comments
on the proposed budget were considered; and

WHEREAS, at the beginning of each quarterly period during the fiscal year, and at such
additional times as requested by the Council, the officer responsible for maintenance of the City
accounting system shall submit to the Council data showing the relation between the estimated
and actual revenues and expenditures to date, and if it shall appear that the revenues are less than
anticipated, the Council may reduce appropriations; and

WHEREAS, the City shall not operate at a deficit; and

WHEREAS, revenue amendments to the fiscal budget revenues reflects the following changes,
but are not limited to, Local Community Stabilization Funds, various federal grants, sale of a fire
truck, rebates/refunds from healthcare insurance premium, liability insurance and worker
compensation, and

WHEREAS, expense amendments to the fiscal budget expenses reflects the following changes,
but are not limited to, a contribution to the OPEB Trust, purchase of bullet proof vests, purchase
of an air compressor and SCBAs, purchase of radar speed signs, pool demolition, emergency
sewer main repair/lining, and utility billing software upgrade; and

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that REVENUES for the fiscal year commencing
July 1, 2019 and ending June 30, 2020 are hereby amended as reflected in Addendum A by
Flushing City Council for the purpose of more closely reflecting actual revenue as of December
9, 2019;

AND BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that EXPENDITURES for the fiscal year commencing
July 1, 2019 and ending June 30, 2020 are hereby amended as reflected in Addendum B by the
Flushing City Council for the purpose of more closely reflecting actual expenditures as of
December 9, 2019;

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, the following summary of REVENUES /
EXPENDITURES for the fiscal year commencing July 1, 2019 and ending June 30, 2020 as
reflected in Addendum C are hereby amended by Flushing City Council for the purpose of more
closely reflecting actual revenues and expenditures as of December 9, 2019.



Flushing City Council
Minutes

December 9, 2019

Yea: Bade, Black, Good, Karlichek, Martus, Scanlon, Sullivan
Nay: None
Motion Carried

Consider Cancellation of the Michigan Department of Transportation Contract #19-5454
consisting of Pavement marking work along Pierson Road from Main Street Easterly to
Elms Road – Motion by Martus, second by Black to cancel contract #19-5454 consisting of
pavement marking work along Pierson Road from Main Street easterly to Elms Road with the
City responsible for any and all costs incurred.

Yea: Bade, Black, Good, Karlichek, Martus, Scanlon, Sullivan
Nay: None
Motion Carried

Consider a service agreement with ROWE Professional Services Company in the amount
of $8,950 to authorize design engineering for repaving of East Pierson Road and Main
Street Restriping – Motion by Martus, second by Bade to authorize a service agreement with
ROWE Professional Services Company in the amount of $8,950 to authorize design engineering
for repaving of East Pierson Road and Main Street Restriping.

Yea: None
Nay: Bade, Black, Good, Karlichek, Martus, Scanlon, Sullivan
Motion Failed

Receive a notice from Comcast Cablevision regarding a fee and price increase for certain
services beginning January 1, 2020 – There is one other service provider in the City which
would be AT&T/WOW. Residents can also choose satellite service, or live streaming service.

Receive from staff an update on the installation and use of speed radar signs in the city-
Chief Hoornstra gave a brief update on the status of the radar speed signs.  The permanent signs
are very close to being installed on Main Street.  The portable signs are installed in their first
location and are currently not flashing speed, but collecting data.

BID AWARD/PURCHASE: None

ORDINANCES: None

APPOINTMENTS:

Re-consider the Appointment of the Mayor pro tem - Motion by Sullivan, second by
Bade to reconsider the appointment of the Mayor pro tem.

Yea: Bade, Black, Good, Karlichek, Martus, Scanlon, Sullivan
Nay: None



Flushing City Council
Minutes

December 9, 2019

Motion Carried

Motion by Sullivan, second by Bade to elect Patrick Scanlon as Mayor pro tem.

Yea: Bade, Black, Good, Karlichek, Martus, Scanlon, Sullivan
Nay: None
Motion Carried

Consider appointment of Labor Council – Motion by Martus, second by Bade to appoint
Helen Mills of Fahey Schultz Burzych Rhodes, PLC as the City of Flushing Labor Counsel

Yea: Bade, Black, Martus, Scanlon
Nay: Good, Karlichek, Sullivan
Motion Carried

Drawings for appointments of members on Boards and Committees following the procedure
outlined in Section 6.3(b) of the City Charter was held. The results are as follows:

Mayor Karlichek – Construction Board of Appeals (3)
Councilmember At-Large Black – Zoning Board of Appeals, Senior Center
Councilmember District 2 Martus – Parks & Recreation, SALT
Councilmember District 4 Bade – SALT, Parks & Recreation
Councilmember At Large Sullivan – Board of Review, Parks & Recreation
Councilmember District 1 Good – Board of Review Alternate (2)
Councilmember District 3 Scanlon – Zoning Board of Appeals, Election Commission

COUNCIL/STAFF/COMMITTEE REPORTS:

CLOSED SESSION:

Motion by Martus, second by Sullivan to enter into closed session at 9:18 p.m. for the purpose of
strategy and negotiation session connected with the negotiation of a collective bargaining
agreement pursuant to MCL 15.268 (c) with the exception of Councilmember Sullivan who has
recused himself.

Yea: Bade, Black, Good, Karlichek, Martus, Scanlon, Sullivan
Nay: None
Motion Carried

Meeting convened into closed session at 9:23 p.m.
Meeting reconvened in open session at 9:55 p.m.

Motion by Martus, second by Bade to approve a final and best offer to AFSCME pursuant to
discussion held in closed session.



Flushing City Council
Minutes

December 9, 2019

Yea: Bade, Black, Good, Karlichek, Martus, Scanlon
Nay: None
Abstain:  Sullivan
Motion Carried

Mayor Karlichek adjourned the meeting at 9:57 p.m.

__________________________ __________________________
Joseph Karlichek, Mayor Michelle M King, City Clerk



01/10/2020
                                                POST DATES 12/01/2019 - 12/31/2019
                                                BOTH JOURNALIZED AND UNJOURNALIZED
                                                               PAID

Vendor Description Amount

TELNET WORLDWIDE TELEPHONE SRVICESFOR CITY HALL AND FIRE DEPT 329.99
DELEHANTY FORD MIRROR FOR DPW TRUCK 164.00
MICHIGAN GOVERNMENT FINANCE MGFOA MEMBERSHIP DUES 10/1/2019- 9/30/2020 125.00
ADS PLUS 1,000 DAILY DUTY FORMS 20# CANARY BLK INK FOR PD 137.53
MISS DIG SYSTEMS, INC MISS DIG ANNUAL MAITENANCE FEES 1,494.72
MICHIGAN BATTERY EQUIPMENT 2 8D-1400 12V HEAVY DUTY BATTERIES AND RETURN OF 2 CORES 374.00
GENESEE COUNTY DRAIN COMMISSION IMPLEMENTATION FEES FOR THE PERIOD OF 10/1/2019 THRU 12/31/2019 1,093.26
VIEW NEWSPAPER GROUP SNOW REMOVAL PUBLIC NOTICE 42.30
AFFORDABLE PORTABLES PORTABLE TOILET RENTAL RIVERVIEW AND EASTVIEW PARKS 180.00
ARROWHEAD UPFITTERS, INC FENIEX FUSION GPL SINGLE COLOR AND HOOK KIT 5316 REMOVE DAMAGED LIGHTBAR AND INSTALL NEW LIGHTBAR1,184.99
BIG TRUCK RENTAL RL MULTI WEEKLY 1019046 2020 FREIGHTLINER REAR LOADER 1FVHCYFE2LHLH65723,642.90
MICHIGAN MUNICIPAL EXECUTIVES 2020 MME WINTER INSTITUTE 1/28/2020 - 1/31/2020 295.00
KENDALL PRINTING ENVELOPES WINDOWS #3112, WHITE #10, #24 WOVE PAPER PLATES 182.90
NORTHWEST AUTOMOTIVE SUPPLY INVOICES 1183449, 1183537, 1184083,1184283, 1184563, 1184592, 1185134 FROM REMITTANCE ADVICE403.16
GENESEE COUNTY WWS WATER SAMPLING ON 11/4/19 & 11/18/19 320 TERRACE, 106 ELM, 540 SUNNYSIDE 227 E, MAIN, 725 E. MAIN225.00
GENESEE COUNTY WWS YEARLY DEQ-WATER SUPPLY FEE ANNUAL FEE INVOICE #761-10462219 COMMUNITY PUBLIC WATER SUPPLY3,181.02
WASTE MANAGEMENT MONTHLY BILL FOR WASTEWATER TREATMENT PLANT 3 YARD DUMPSTER ,CONTAINER SERVICE 12/1/19 THRU 12/31/19112.52
LEGACY ASSESSING SERVICES DECEMBER ASSESSING SERVICES 2,875.00
BADER & SONS CO. SPINDLE,LOCKNUT 10MMX20MM FLANGE BOLT, SCREW, BUSHING 228.68
BADER & SONS CO. 10MMX20MM FLANGE BOLT, BLACK CAP,SPINDLE 159.02
RICOH USA, INC CONTRACT  COPY MACHINE TONER 16.50
UNIVERSAL LIFT PARTS BATTERY 65PGHRC 80.72
MOLYNEUX, HEIDI STORAGE OF TRAIL PROPS IN BARN AT 7260 N SEYMOUR RD 12'X18'X8' 599.99
OFFICE DEPOT TYLONOL EXTRE STRENTH - INVOICE WAS MISSED AND IS BEING PAID LATE 9.82
GENESEE COUNTY CLERK COSTS TO CONDUCT NOVEMBER 2019 GENERAL ELECTION 2,137.23
MICHIGAN MUNICIPAL EXECUTIVES MICHIGAN MUNICIPAL EXECUTIVES  2020 MEMBERSHIP RENEWAL 140.00
ROWLEYS WHOLESALE 6 18X8.5-8 SOFT TURF, AND OTHER MISC 171.25
ROWLEYS WHOLESALE NON-CHLORINATED LOW VOC BRAKE CLEANER 12/15 OZSP4620-2 134.70



MID STATE BOLT & SCREW MISC WASHERS, NUTS, HEX 67.75
EXOTIC AUTOMATION 2 EXOTIC HOSE ASSEMBLY F-387TC-06-06-06-06-06-26-00 88.56
KCI MONTLY WATER BILLS PROCESSING AND MAILING COST 748.56
KCI WINTER TAX BILLS AND NEWS LETTER MAILING 1,474.37
GILL ROYS HARDWARE STATEMENT1912-199036 FOR  6 INVOICES 1911- 660736, 1911-686457,-704361,-733110,-733534,-733702,85.26
FLINT WELDING SUPPLY CYLINDER, #4ACETYLENE, 140ARGON/CO2, 20ARGON 75% CO2 25%, 20# CARBON DIOXIDE, 125 OXYGEN55.00
DETROIT SALT CO. ROCK SALT 49.83 TONS ,  SO20-00837 2,943.46
NORTH CENTRAL LABORATORIES 3 PK (50/PK)  NCL-882, M-FC BROTH WITH ROSOLIC IN PLASTIC AMPU 206.59
SPICER GROUP FLUSHING WWTP IMPROVEMENTS PHASE DESIGN AND BUILDING 28,706.00
STATE OF MICHIGAN NPDES ANNUAL PERMIT FEE 2020 MI0020281, FLUSHING WWTP 5,500.00
THE MCKONE LAW FIRM PLLC ATTORNEY FEES FOR THE MONTH OF NOVEMBER 2019 4,291.65
TRI COUNTY EQUIPMENT ALTERNATOR REMAN, V-BELT, SCREW 380.51
HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES MAKITA IG 38 PIECE BIT SET , MKE 18V 5 TOOL KIT , SAWZALL BLADE, RIGID 14 GAL WET/DRY VAC664.12
CAPITAL TIRE, INC. 3 23-1050-12 NANC TURF TRAC/GRD B & 1 23-1050-12 NANC TURF TRAC/GRD B234.84
STALEY'S PLUMBING & HEATING ORDERS ON 10/22/2019 AND 11/20/2019 113.44
STEELCO 3/8 X 3 HR X 20'0" 78.00
AUTO VALUE/BTB PARTS STORE ABM SPRING UNIT #8 , TAP SCR #8 5/8,  TERMINAL NON LE 15.17
CARDMEMBER SERVICE CREDIT CARD PAYMENT FOR 11/3/2019 TO 12/2/2019 1,941.68
FIDELITY SECURITY LIFE INS/EYEMED VISION INSURANSE PAYMENT FOR DECEMBER 2019 279.35
ERIC EARNS SALVAGE RECERTIFICATION APPS # 521060, #520915, #520824, #519735, #519504500.00
FAHEY SCHULTZ BURZYCH RHODES PLC INVOICES #50329, #50330, #50331 380.00
GRAFF FINANCIAL LLC PART # 25961210 179I F- (S) ARM 2004 C8500 AF513119 53.78
CONSUMERS ENERGY GAS/ENERGY CHARGES MONTHLY 19,653.44
BENNETT / DALY'S ANSWERING SERVICE ADVANCE ANSWERING SERVICE, CHRISTMAS HOLLIDAY 80.76
CONSUMERS ENERGY GAS/ENERGY CHARGES MONTHLY 5,002.60
HUNDRED CLUB OF GENESEE, SHIAWASSEE ANNUAL MEMBERSHIP FOR THE HUNDRED CLUB OF GENESEE, SHIAWASSEE AND LAPEER COUNTIES150.00
BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD OF MICHIGAN RETIREE AND POLICE RETIREE BCBS INSURANCE FOR JANUARY 2020 8,048.05
GENESEE COUNTY TREASURER DUE TO S.E. TAX 11/15/2019 TRU 11/30/2019 1,179.01
GENESEE COUNTY TREASURER COUNTY OP TAX 11/15/2019 THRU 11/30/2019 1,079.01
GENESEE CO. INTERMEDIATE ISD OP, VOC ED, SPEC ED TAXES COLLECTED 11/14/19 THRU 11/30/19 740.27
FLUSHING SCHOOLS SO TAX SCH DT SCH B-S TAX COLLECTED 11/15/2019 THRU 11/30/2019 1,827.46
MOTT COMMUNITY COLLEGE MOTT OP, MOTT DT TAXES COLLECTED 11/15/2019 THRU 11/30/2019 275.23
CITY OF FLUSHING UNIT OPERATING AND CAP IMP COLLECTED 11/15/2019 THRU 11/30/2019 2,553.37
LAJEWSKI, JOHN (R) UB refund for account: 2-08510-11 235.56
LERETTA, LLC 2019 Win Tax Refund 55-35-501-003 263.69



DENNIS BOW MEDICAL PREMIUM REIMBURSEMENT STIPEND 42.14
MARLENE STONE MEDICAL INSURANCE STIPEND 491.55
MARTHA ROYSTON REIMBURSEMENT FOR HELATH INSURANCE PREMIUMS 276.81
MOTT COMMUNITY COLLEGE MOTT COLLEGE TAXES COLLECTED 12/1/2019 THRU 12/15/2019 28,817.79
FLUSHING SCHOOLS SO TAX SCH DT AND SCH B- S COLLECTED FROM 12/1/2019 THRU 12/15/20193,599.41
GENESEE CO. INTERMEDIATE TAXES COLLECTED 12/1/2019 THRU 12/15/2019 VOC ED, SPEC ED, ISD OP 1,178.02
CITY OF FLUSHING ADMIN FEE AND S/A THAT WERE LEFT OFF OF LAST DISTRIBUTION CHECK 930.40
THOMAS EDMOND DECEMBER BOARD OF REVIEW REFUND CHECK FOR THOMAS EDMOND 2,427.19
DEBORAH HATHAWAY DECEMBER BOARD OF REVIEW RFUND CHECK 978.71
ALERUS FINANCIAL MERS DEFINED BENEFIT CONTRIBUTION DEC 2019 85,755.92
CITY OF FLUSHING TAX DISTRIBUTION 12/1/2019 THRU 12/15/2019 CITY OF FLUSHING 12,638.61
ACTION MUNICIPAL SUPPLY HAND TOWELS, TOILET PAPER 194.00
ARROWHEAD UPFITTERS, INC LIGHT REPLACEMENT KIT 236.50
ACE-SAGINAW PAVING COMPANY COLD PATCH 397.20
BADGER METER, INC. 1 2" METER 987.37
BASIC MONTHLY MINIMUM FEE FOR COBRA ADMINISTRATION BILLED ANNUALLY 360.00
BASIC MONTHLY FEE FOR SECTION 105 HRA ADMINISTRATION 50.00
BASIC MONTHLY MINIMUM FEE FOR SECTION 125 FSA PLAN ADMINISTRATION 50.00
BEATTIE SPRING & WELDING HELPER SPRING, SPRING PIN, U BOLT WITH NUTS, EYEBOLT W/NUTS, LOCKING BOLT FOR PIN1,338.56
BLUE CARE NETWORK ACTIVE AND RETIRED ADMIN/POLICE HEALTH INSURANCE JANUARY PREMIUMS6,023.03
GENESEE COUNTY TREASURER SE TAX COLLECTED 12/1/2019 THRU 12/15/2019 1,876.20
C&S MOTORS REAR VIEW MIRROR 459.52
BISHOP INTERNATIONAL AIRPORT BISHOP INT AIRPORT TAXES COLLE CTED 12/1/2019 THRU 12/15/2019 9,789.89
BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD OF MICHIGAN DPW RETIREE UNDER 65 822.70
ED. REHMANN & SONNS, INC POLICE DEPARTMENT UNIFORMS 947.00
ED. REHMANN & SONNS, INC POLICE DEPARTMENT UNIFORMS 113.00
CINTAS CORP. MONTHLY SERVICE ON FIRSTAID KINT IN DPW BARN 46.42
GENESEE COUNTY TREASURER DISTRIBUTION OF COUNTY TAXES COLECTED 12/1/2019 THRU 12/15/2019 107,361.67
LOIS KAY CONTRACTING WARREN AVENUE PROJECT 4,864.81
STATE OF MICHIGAN, EGLE WATER SAMPLING IN VARIOUS LOCATIONS THROUGHOUT CITY OF FLUSHING 130.00
STATE OF MICHIGAN, EGLE BIOSOLIDS LAND APPLICATION FEE, DRY TONS REPORTED FEES FOR 2020 1,039.22
FIDELITY SECURITY LIFE INS/EYEMED VISION COVERAGE FOR ALL EMPLOYEES AND RETIREES DECEMBER 2019 279.35
FLUSHING COMMUNITY SCHOOLS NOVEMBER FUEL FLUSHING FIRE DEPT 92.23
FLUSHING COMMUNITY SCHOOLS NOVEMBER 2019 FUEL, FLUSHING POLICE AND SALT 1,518.45
FLUSHING COMMUNITY SCHOOLS FLUSHING DPW FUEL NOVEMBER 2019 2,100.95



GABRIDGE & COMPANY,PLC JUNE 30, 2019 FINANCIAL STATEMENT AUDIT REPORT 14,200.00
GENESEE COUNTY DRAIN COMMISSION DRAN ASSESSMENT COLLECT FROM 12/1/2019 THRU 12/15/2019 69.33
MASS TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY MTA TAX DISTRIBUTION OF TAXES COLLECTED FROM 12/1/2019 THRU 12/15/201924,763.25
WIN'S ELECTRIC SUPPLY BASE HPS LAMP 50.32
UNIVERSAL LIFT PARTS BATTERY 165.96
UNIVERSAL LIFT PARTS BATTERY 118.08
TAYLOR & MORGAN ENTER AUDITORS ADJUSTMENTS AND PREPARE TAX DISBURSEMENTS 600.00
STEPHENSON CONSTRUCTION SERVICES, L EXAMINED ROOF AND FLASHING FOR LEAKS, REPAIRED LOOSE AND DETERIORATED FLASHING571.75
STAPLES ADVANTAGE RUBBERBANDS, ENVELOPES, MARKERS, ETC 65.24
SAFEBUILT MICHIGAN, LLC BUILDING PERMITS 1,370.15
RADAR SIGN 2 POLES FOR PERMANENT SIGNS 1,380.00
J&K CANVAS PRODUCTS BUNKER PANTS & COAT REPAIR 40.00
MICHIGAN PIPE & VALVE 6 PVC STAR GRIP, 8 PVC STAR GRIP, 6 MJ BOLT PACK, 8 MJ BOLT PACK, 250 HYD BREAK AWAY608.49
STATE OF MICHIGAN MIDEAL MEMBERSHIP 180.00
MICHIGAN CAT CONV/MUFFLER 2,325.42
GENESEE COUNTY WATER RTS MASTER PITS; WATER COMMODITY MASTER PITS 109,779.86
VERIZON WIRELESS CELLULAR SERVICES FOR POLICE, DPW AND WWTP FOR NOVEMBER/DECEMBER 2019212.74
STATE OF MICHIGAN STATE OF MICHIGAN MECHANICS LICENSE RENEWAL FOR PHIL DECKER 20.00
MID STATE BOLT & SCREW BLUE BUTT CONNECTOR 13.13
MID STATE BOLT & SCREW HEX, NUTS, WASHERS 37.00
BS&A SOFTWARE INTRO TO GOV'T ACCOUNTING 101 & 102 410.00
PRO COMM INC 90 WATT POWER ADAPTER 200.00
STANDARD INSURANCE CO. LIFE INSURANCE FOR ALL RETIREES JAN 2020 1,703.79
DELTA DENTAL DENTAL COVERAGE FOR ALL ACTIVE AND RETIRED EMPLOYEES JAN 2020 2,370.18

Total: 549,087.05









City of Flushing
725 E. Main Street

Flushing, Michigan 48433
810-659-3130

www.flushingcity.com

December 16, 2019

Michael Barron
422 Joyce Drive
Flushing, MI 48433

Re: Utility Bill Penalty

Dear Mr. Barron:

This letter is in regards to your written request to the Flushing City Council concerning your
utility bill at 422 Joyce Drive.

By roll call vote, the Flushing City Council upheld Section 53.45. - Due Date; Penalty for Late
Payment; Shutoff of Water of the City of Flushing Code of Ordinances. The section is provided
below:

(a) Except as indicated in this section, water meters shall be read and bills for actual
water usage shall be mailed quarterly. All bills shall be due and payable 15 days after
the billing date thereof. Any bills not paid on or before the due date shall be assessed a
penalty of five percent of the amount of the bill or the unpaid balance thereof. If water
bills are not paid within 30 days after the due or payable date, the water service will be
shut off without further notice and will not be turned on again until all arrearages are
paid, and, in addition thereto, a fee is paid for restoration of water service. From time to
time, the city council shall, by resolution, set the amount of the fee which shall represent
the city's estimate of the actual cost of restoring water service. The failure to receive a
bill does not entitle a customer to exception from the penalty.

If there are any questions and or comments regarding this correspondence and its content, feel
free to contact me by email at bbarrett@flushingcity.com or by phone at 810-659-5665.

Sincerely,

Brad Barrett
City Manager
City of Flushing



City of Flushing
725 E. Main Street

Flushing, Michigan 48433
810-659-3130

www.flushingcity.com

December 16, 2019

Mary Ann Simor
3188 Misty Morning Drive
Flushing, MI 48433

Re: Utility Bill Penalty

Dear Ms. Simor:

This letter is in regards to your written request to the Flushing City Council concerning your
utility bill at 3188 Misty Morning Drive.

By roll call vote, the Flushing City Council upheld Section 53.45. - Due Date; Penalty for Late
Payment; Shutoff of Water of the City of Flushing Code of Ordinances. The section is provided
below:

(a) Except as indicated in this section, water meters shall be read and bills for actual
water usage shall be mailed quarterly. All bills shall be due and payable 15 days after
the billing date thereof. Any bills not paid on or before the due date shall be assessed a
penalty of five percent of the amount of the bill or the unpaid balance thereof. If water
bills are not paid within 30 days after the due or payable date, the water service will be
shut off without further notice and will not be turned on again until all arrearages are
paid, and, in addition thereto, a fee is paid for restoration of water service. From time to
time, the city council shall, by resolution, set the amount of the fee which shall represent
the city's estimate of the actual cost of restoring water service. The failure to receive a
bill does not entitle a customer to exception from the penalty.

The penalty placed on your account for late payment was paid by an anonymous individual.

If there are any questions and or comments regarding this correspondence and its content, feel
free to contact me by email at bbarrett@flushingcity.com or by phone at 810-659-5665.

Sincerely,

Brad Barrett
City Manager
City of Flushing





C I T Y    O F    F L U S H I N G
MEMORANDUM

Date: January 6, 2020

To: Brad Barrett

From: Anthony Nowiski

Subject: Multi-use Truck

As requested, I have asked for pricing on a “Multi-use Truck”. For clarification, it needs to be
noted that the truck we currently have ordered and is being built is not a possibility for this as the
chassis requirements are different than the truck we ordered. That being said the following is the
cost estimate for a multi-use truck. I did check to see if a rear load garbage body was an option
and it is not for this set up, it is a truck specific body. All pricing is based on MI-DEAL state
contracts.

Cab and chassis- $86,639.58
Swap loader option with plows and hydraulics- $71,000.00 (no body attachment included)
Dump box- $18,900.00
V-box salter- $26,400.00
Chipper box- $11,000.00 (we currently use our 1-ton truck, but could use on a larger truck)

Total cost-$213,939.58
Other bodies are available such as, flat bed and cargo box, however we really would not have
enough need to justify the cost.

For comparison, the truck we have being built, which is equipped with dump box with tailgate
salter along with plow and all hydraulics was:

Cab and chassis- $86,639.58
Body build- $71,575.00

Total cost - $158,214.58

A couple of notes:

The next truck replacement that we could consider this as an option would be truck #18 which is
a 2004 model.

My priority for the near future would be the replacement of the street sweeper which is a 1996
and at today’s cost is $215,000.00.

We also must consider in the next 4-5 years the replacement of the Vactor truck, which is
$350,000.00 to $400,000.00.



FLUSHING S.A.L.T.
Seniors And Law Enforcement Together

ANNUAL REPORT FOR 2019

Categories FIRST
QUARTER

SECOND
QUARTER

THIRD
QUARTER

FOURTH
QUARTER

TOTALS

GENERAL PATROL HOURS 105 145 147 85 482
VACATION CHECKS 709 463 194 272 1638
HANDICAP TICKETS ISSUED 6 4 9 2 21
OVERTIME PARKING TICKETS ISSUED

SAFE HOME HOURS
FIRE EXTINGUISHERS
SMOKE ALARMS 2 1 3
CHARLEY BARS
DEAD BOLT LOCKS
LIGHT SWITCHES 911
SIGNS  911

OFFICE HOURS 33 27 31 22.5 113.5
MISCELLANEOUS HOURS 36 45 58 70 208
TOTAL VOLUNTEER HOURS 174 217 236 177.5 804.5

 The numbers in the gray area are  activity/inventory totals not hours



FUND ELGA CREDIT UNION

FLAGSTAR 

BANK

MONEY MKT 

(CHASE) TOTAL

101.00 GENERAL 165,092.40 154,913.22 174.63 320,180.25

202.00 MAJOR STREET 41,253.06 41,253.06

203.00 LOCAL STREET

402.00 CAPITAL IMPRV. 36,399.77 36,399.77

590.00 SEWER

591.00 WATER 35,771.89 35,771.89

711.00 CEMETERY TRUST 332,913.85 332,913.85

TOTAL 242,745.23 523,598.96 174.63 766,518.82

MERS Retiree Health Funding Vehicle Plan 

Investment Balance as of 01/01/2019 1,192,699.21

Contribution 2,717.03

Cash earnings 0.13

Gain/Loss over period-net of admin fees 174,483.39

Ending Balance as of 12/31/2019 1,369,899.76

CITY OF FLUSHING

INVESTMENTS

31-Dec-19



Net Earnings since plan creation-2015/2016 Fiscal year 243,182.73



Enter Local Unit Name City of Flushing
Enter Six-Digit Municode 252050

Unit Type City
Fiscal Year End Month June

Fiscal Year (four-digit year only, e.g. 2019) 2019
Contact Name (Chief Administrative Officer) Brad Barrett

Title if not CAO
CAO (or designee) Email Address administration@flushingcity.com

Contact Telephone Number 810-659-3130

OPEB System Name (not division) 1 City of Flushing Retiree Healthcare Plan YES
OPEB System Name (not division) 2 NO
OPEB System Name (not division) 3 N/A
OPEB System Name (not division) 4
OPEB System Name (not division) 5

BOTH
Line Source of Data System 1 System 2 System 3 System 4 System 5

1 Calculated YES YES YES YES YES

2 Calculated from above City of Flushing
Retiree Healthcare

3
4 Most Recent Audit Report 1,306,341
5 Most Recent Audit Report 9,124,023
6 Calculated 14.3%
7 Most Recent Audit Report 791,291

7a Most Recent Audit Report YES
8 Most Recent Audit Report 5,961,326
9 Calculated 13.3%

10
11 Most Recent Actuarial Funding Valuation 12
12 Most Recent Actuarial Funding Valuation
13 Most Recent Actuarial Funding Valuation 52
14 Most Recent Audit Report or Accounting Records 268,133
15

16
Most Recent Actuarial Funding Valuation or System
Investment Provider 5.36%

17
Most Recent Actuarial Funding Valuation or System
Investment Provider 5.18%

18
Most Recent Actuarial Funding Valuation or System
Investment Provider

19
20 Most Recent Actuarial Funding Valuation 7.75%
21 Most Recent Actuarial Funding Valuation 5.21%
22 Most Recent Actuarial Funding Valuation Level Dollar
23 Most Recent Actuarial Funding Valuation 5
24 Most Recent Actuarial Funding Valuation No
25 Most Recent Actuarial Funding Valuation 6.75% / 8.25%
26 Most Recent Actuarial Funding Valuation 4.50%
27
28 Most Recent Actuarial Funding Valuation 1,306,341
29 Most Recent Actuarial Funding Valuation 9,124,023
30 Calculated 14.3%
31 Most Recent Actuarial Funding Valuation 779,696
32 Calculated 13.1%
33
34 Accounting Records YES
35 Accounting Records N/A

36
Primary unit triggers: Less than 40% funded AND greater
than 12% ARC/Governmental fund revenues. Non-Primary
unit triggers: Less than 40% funded YES NO NO NO NO

Requirements (For your information, the following are requirements of P.A. 202 of 2017)

Form 5572 (2-19)
Michigan Department of Treasury

The Protecting Local Government Retirement and Benefits Act (PA 202 of 2017) Health Care (OPEB) Report

Did the local government pay the retiree insurance premiums for the year?
Did the local government pay the normal cost for employees hired after June 30, 2018?

Does this system trigger "underfunded status" as defined by PA 202 of 2017?

Enter discount rate

Instructions: For a list of detailed instructions on how to
complete and submit this form, visit
michigan.gov/LocalRetirementReporting.

Questions: For questions, please email
LocalRetirementReporting@michigan.gov. Return this
original Excel file. Do not submit a scanned image or PDF.

Enter retirement health care system's actuarial accrued liabilities using uniform assumptions
Funded ratio using uniform assumptions
Actuarially Determined Contribution (ADC) using uniform assumptions
All systems combined ADC/Governmental fund revenues
Summary Report

Is each division within the system closed to new employees?

Health care inflation assumption - Long-Term Trend Rate
Uniform Assumptions
Enter retirement health care system's actuarial value of assets using uniform assumptions

Enter actual rate of return - prior 10-year period

Actuarial Assumptions
Assumed Rate of Investment Return

Amortization method utilized for funding the system's unfunded actuarial accrued liability, if any
Amortization period utilized for funding the system's unfunded actuarial accrued liability, if any

Provide the amount of premiums paid on behalf of the retirants
Investment Performance

Enter actual rate of return - prior 1-year period

Enter actual rate of return - prior 5-year period

Health care inflation assumption for the next year

Financial Information

Membership
Indicate number of active members
Indicate number of inactive members
Indicate number of retirees and beneficiaries

By emailing this report to the Michigan Department of Treasury, the local unit of government acknowledges that this report is complete and accurate in all known respects.

If your OPEB system is separated by divisions, you would
only enter one system. For example, one could have
different divisions of the same system for union and non-
union employees. However, these would be only one
system and should be reported as such on this form.

Local units must have had a peer actuarial audit conducted by an actuary that is not the plan actuary OR
replace the plan actuary at least every 8 years.

Local units must post the current year report on their website or in a public place

The local unit of government must electronically submit the form to its governing body.

Local units must have had an actuarial experience study conducted by the plan actuary for each retirement
system at least every 5 years

Do the financial statements include an ADC calculated in compliance with Numbered Letter 2018-3?

Funded ratio

Is this unit a primary unit (County, Township, City, Village)?

Provide the name of your retirement health care system

Enter retirement health care system's assets (system fiduciary net position ending)

Descriptive Information

Enter retirement health care system's liabilities (total OPEB liability)

Actuarially determined contribution (ADC)

Governmental Fund Revenues
All systems combined ADC/Governmental fund revenues

Barrett
Oval

Barrett
Oval

Barrett
Oval

Barrett
Oval



Michigan Department of Treasury

Enter Local Unit Name City of Flushing
Enter Six-Digit Municode 252050

Unit Type City
Fiscal Year End Month June

Fiscal Year (four-digit year only, e.g. 2019) 2019
Contact Name (Chief Administrative Officer) Brad Barrett

Title if not CAO
CAO (or designee) Email Address administration@flushingcity.com

Contact Telephone Number 810-659-3130

Pension System Name (not division) 1 MERS
Pension System Name (not division) 2 YES
Pension System Name (not division) 3 NO
Pension System Name (not division) 4
Pension System Name (not division) 5 OPEN

CLOSED
Line Source of Data System 1 System 2 System 3 System 4 System 5

1 Calculated  YES  YES  YES  YES  YES

2 Calculated from above MERS

3
4 Most Recent Audit Report                             9,905,488
5 Most Recent Audit Report                           20,826,917
6 Calculated 47.6%
7 Most Recent Audit Report                             1,071,388
8 Most Recent Audit Report                             5,961,326
9 Calculated 18.0%

10
11 Most Recent Actuarial Funding Valuation                                           14
12 Most Recent Actuarial Funding Valuation                                             5
13 Most Recent Actuarial Funding Valuation                                           41
14

15
Most Recent Actuarial Funding Valuation or System
Investment Provider -3.64%

16
Most Recent Actuarial Funding Valuation or System
Investment Provider 4.94%

17
Most Recent Actuarial Funding Valuation or System
Investment Provider 8.25%

18
19 Most Recent Actuarial Funding Valuation 7.75%
20 Most Recent Actuarial Funding Valuation Level Percent
21 Most Recent Actuarial Funding Valuation 20
22 Most Recent Actuarial Funding Valuation  No
23 Uniform Assumptions
24 Enter retirement pension system's actuarial value of assets using uniform assumptions Most Recent Actuarial Funding Valuation                           10,849,898
25 Enter retirement pension system's actuarial accrued liabilities using uniform assumptions Most Recent Actuarial Funding Valuation                           23,209,247
26 Funded ratio using uniform assumptions Calculated 46.7%
27 Actuarially Determined Contribution (ADC) using uniform assumptions Most Recent Actuarial Funding Valuation                             1,089,792
28 All systems combined ADC/Governmental fund revenues Calculated 18.3%
29

30
Primary unit triggers: Less than 60% funded AND greater
than 10% ADC/Governmental fund revenues. Non-Primary
unit triggers: Less than 60% funded

 YES  NO  NO  NO  NO

Descriptive Information

Amortization method utilized for funding the system's unfunded actuarial accrued liability, if any
Amortization period utilized for funding the system's unfunded actuarial accrued liability, if any
Is each division within the system closed to new employees?

Pension Trigger Summary

Enter actual rate of return - prior 1-year  period

Enter actual rate of return - prior 5-year  period

Enter actual rate of return - prior 10-year  period

Actuarial Assumptions
Actuarial assumed rate of investment return

Membership
Indicate number of active members
Indicate number of inactive members
Indicate number of retirees and beneficiaries
Investment Performance

Form 5572 (2-19)

If your pension system is separated by divisions, you would
only enter one system. For example, one could have
different divisions of the same system for union and non-
union employees. However, these would be only one
system and should be reported as such on this form.

The Protecting Local Government Retirement and Benefits Act (PA 202 of 2017)  & Public Act 530 of 2016 Pension Report

Requirements (For your information, the following are requirements of P.A. 202 of 2017)

Questions: For questions, please email
LocalRetirementReporting@michigan.gov. Return this
original Excel file. Do not submit a scanned image or PDF.

Is this unit a primary unit (County, Township, City, Village)?

Provide the name of your retirement pension system

Financial Information
Enter retirement pension system's assets (system fiduciary net position ending)
Enter retirement pension system's liabilities (total pension liability ending)
Funded ratio
Actuarially Determined Contribution (ADC)
Governmental Fund Revenues
All systems combined ADC/Governmental fund revenues

Does this system trigger "underfunded status" as defined by PA 202 of 2017?

Local units must post the current year report on their website or in a public place.

Local units must have had an actuarial experience study conducted by the plan actuary for each
retirement system at least every 5 years.

The local unit of government must electronically submit the form to its governing body.

By emailing this report to the Michigan Department of Treasury, the local unit of government acknowledges that this report is complete and accurate in all known respects.

Local units must have had a peer actuarial audit conducted by an actuary that is not the plan actuary
OR replace the plan actuary at least every 8 years.

Barrett
Oval

Barrett
Oval

Barrett
Oval



January 2, 2020

Flushing City Council
725 E. Main Street
Flushing, MI 48433

Dear Flushing City Council,

In an e�ort to support the Flushing Bread for Life organization we would like to 
request approval and support for the 6th annual Wake The Bear, Feed the Kids 5k/10k 
run walk event in Flushing Michigan on May 2, 2020 f from 8:00 am - 11:00 am.  We 
appreciate the support you have given us in the past which has helped us raise money 
to support our cause in feeding many children in our community throughout the 
school year. We understand the cities services are a valuable asset and hope to be able 
to utilize them again to help grow our community by strengthening the Bread for Life 
organization.

This event is open to the entire Flushing and surrounding communities.  We hope to 
have over 400 participants.  We respectfully request the use of the streets identi�ed on 
the enclosed course map,  Along with appropriate police and tra�c control.  We 
would also like to request the use of police services to ensure a safe and smooth 
running event.

As this is a family event, I’d like to extend an invitation to you and your family to join 
us on May 2, 2020.  I’d like to wish you the best and look forward to working with your 
administration on our annual event this year as always.  Thank you for your o�ce’s 
support again this year and for consideration of this request.

Sincerely,

Andrew J Pastue II
Race Director 
Holy Cross Lutheran Church


	2020-01-13 CC Reg Agenda.pdf (p.1-2)
	A1 - 2019-12-09 CC Reg Min.pdf (p.3-10)
	A2 - 2020-01-13 Council Bills List.pdf (p.11-14)
	A3a - SIGNED - December 20 2019 Sigma Nu Letter regarding public hearing on order.pdf (p.15)
	A3b - SIGMA NU signed letter December 2019 regarding zoning complaince and stop work order.pdf (p.16-17)
	A4a - 422 Joyce Drive - Utility Bill penalty waiver request.pdf (p.18)
	A4b - 3188 Misty Morning Drive - Utility Bill penalty waiver request.pdf (p.19)
	A5 - Meet and Greet invitation from Senior Center.pdf (p.20)
	A6 - multi-use truck memo - response from DPW.pdf (p.21)
	A7 - SALT annualrpt2019.pdf (p.22)
	A8 - Investment Balances as of December 31, 2019.pdf (p.23-24)
	A9a - 2019 OPEB__Reporting_PA 202 of 2017.pdf (p.25)
	A9b - 2019 Pension Reporting_PA 202 of 2017.pdf (p.26)

